UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05955948 Date: 03/31/2016
Obtained via FOIA by JJc!iciaI Watch, Inc. _
From: Huma Abedin[ | Y
Sent: ln....r.y— ay, Aprll 18, 2000 7 28:48 PM 5 — e

To: ‘SullivanJ.@state gov'
Subject: Re'

fis fine. | guess | didn't think about my personal politics and oscarfjulio expect me to be there They apparently already had a seat for me.

—Criginal Message—

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullven)@state.gov>
To' Huma Abedin

Sent: Thu Apr 16 19'20;52 2009

Subject: Re:

We want you lo skip. We'll stay nearby so you can break it up ('m not w cdm cuz I'm in staff van 2)

RELEASE IN
PART B6

From Huma Abedin

To. Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent” Thu Apr 1618:17'58 2008

Subject. Re:

If u or cheryl change ur minds and want to come, lemme know
-—0Onginal Message——

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SulivanJ)@state.gov>

Te Huma Abedin
Sent Thu Apr 18 19:09:00 2008
Subject Re’

BOOOOOO

From: Huma Abedin

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Thu Apr 16 18 54:22 2009
Subject:

| have to go to the dinner with her.
| just got the I'm exhausted thing from her and eugene isn't going to be able to tell oscar de la renta to shut up .
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